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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
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Ruben Garcia,
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Defendant. with Intent to Distribute Cocaine)
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THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: |
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- COUNT 1
On or about June 8, 2007, at or near Nogales, in the District of Arizona, RUBEN .
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GARCIA, did knowingly and intentionally import into the United States of America from the

ot
o

Republic of Mexico 5 kilograms or more of cocaine, that is, approximatély 9.78 kilograms of
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cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in _violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Sections 952(a), 960(a)(1), and 960(b)(1)(B)(ii). |
| COUNT 2 |
On or é.bout June 8, 2007, at or near Nogales, in the District of Arizona, RUBEN
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GARCIA, did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute 5 kilograms or
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more of cocaine, that is, approximately 9,78 kilograms of cocaine, a Schedule 11 controlled
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substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)1) and
841(b)(1)(A)GR)D). '

A TRUE BILL

DANIEL G. KNAUSS
United States Attorney
District of Arizona
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